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Thank you fo r your le tter o f 15*̂  December.

You make the va lid  po in t that complaints against the media are often quite stressful 
fo r those com plaining. This is one o f the reasons why oiar focus at the PCC is on 
arbitration rather than confrontation. Indeed, having looked at your website, I  th ink 
that your description o f the virtues o f m ediation perfectly captures the PCC’s 
approach. I  welcome the recent developments -  w ith  w hich you have been closely 
involved -  to help settle legal disputes am icably as w ell.

You are righ t that there are one or tw o occasions where complaints to the PCC are 
actually about libe l, and therefore more appropriately dealt w ith  by those w ith  
specialist legal knowledge. A t such times -  w hich arise no more than h a lf a dozen 
times a year on average -  the Commission declines to deal w ith  the matter, and 
explains to the com plainant its reasons why. In  these circumstances, and in  lig h t o f 
your letter, it  w ould seem to me to be consistent w ith  the Commission’s approach fo r 
us to h igh light to complainants that A D R  is an option from  now on.

I  am therefore grateful to  you fo r w ritin g  to me.

W ith  kind regards.
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